
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 

Subject: 

Brian +Susan Saunderson •••••••• 
7 /5/2012 11:10:43 PM 
Marta Proctor [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=M proctor); 'claire-tucker 

Re : AMO breaking news (1) re Community Infrastructure Investment Fund 

This is exciting - At least it could buy us some time with the Town Council of Clowns (TCC). 

Brian 

From: Marta Proctor <mproctor@coll ingwood.ca> 
To: "'claire-tucker "'saunderson 
Sent: Thursday, Ju ly 5, 2012 7:29:41 PM 
Subject: Fw: AMO breaking news (1) re Community Infrastructure Investment Fund 

Hello, see below .... this could create addi tional new twists. Let's discuss next week. 
Marta 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Marjory Leonard 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 07:21 PM 
To: Marta Proctor 
Subject: Fw: AMO breaking news (1) re Community Infrastructure Investment Fund 

Marta did you get this? 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: communicate@amo.on.ca [mailto:communicate@amo.on.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 04:32 PM 
To: Marjory Leonard 
Subject: AMO breaking news (1) re Community Infrastructure Investment Fund 

July 5, 2012 
TO THE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF THE CLERK AND COUNCIL 

Community Infrastructure Investment Fund Launched in Ontario 

TOC0180767 

Today Minister of State for the Federal Economic Development Agency for Southern Ontario, the 
Honourable Gary Goodyear, launched the Ontario allocation of the Community Infrastructure 
Investment Fund (CllF). The Fund provides $49.6 million over two years for the repair and upgrade of 
community and recreational facilities across the province. 

CllF was announced in March 2012 in the federal budget and is being administered across Canada 
by the federal government's regional development agencies. Budget 2012 set aside $150 million over 
two years for community infrastructure investments. 

Municipal and First Nations governments and non-profit organizations can apply for funding for 
repairs and upgrades to community and recreation facilities such as: adding ramps to improve 
accessibility to a facility, adding a roof to an outdoor rink or extend ing a trail or bike path are eligible. 
Priority will be given to projects that can demonstrate anticipated economic benefits to their 
communities and the use of new technologies and innovation. 



TOC0180767 

Funding will be cost shared and recipients may receive funding of up to $1 million for a project and up 
to 50 per cent of the project's total value, however, in Ontario priority may be given to projects that 
require a federal contribution of 33.3 per cent. All projects must be completed before March 31 , 2014. 

Ontario municipalities own and operate more infrastructure than any other order of government within 
the province. Municipal governments need an additional $6 billion per year for ten years to make up 
the difference between what they spend and what they need to spend to account for repairs, 
maintenance and growth. Municipal property tax payers cannot do it alone and predictable, long term 
funding is needed to help plan for and bridge that gap. 

The Community Infrastructure Investment Fund announced today will provide support to 
municipalities in Ontario to fund improvements to their recreational and community centres. Th is 
funding is welcomed. AMO also looks forward to working with the federal government to reflect 
municipal needs as it develops its Long Term Infrastructure Plan to replace the Building Canada Plan. 

Further information on eligibil ity and how to apply is avai lable on the Fed Dev web site 
(http :I lwww. feddevontario. gc. ca/eic/site/723. nsf /eng/h _ 00826. htm I). Completed applications must be 
submitted by 5:00 p.m. EDT on August 24, 2012. 

AMO Contact: Craig Reid, Senior Policy Advisor, email: creid@amo.on.ca, (416) 971 -9856 ext. 334 

PLEASE NOTE AMO Breaking News will be broadcast to the member municipality's council, 
administrator and clerk. Recipients of the AMO broadcasts are free to redistribute the AMO 
broadcasts to other municipal staff as required. We have decided to not add other staff to these 
broadcast lists in order to ensure accuracy and efficiency in the management of our various 
broadcast lists. 
DISCLAIMER These are final versions of AMO documents. AMO assumes no responsibility for any 
discrepancies that may have been transmitted with the electronic version . The printed versions of the 
documents stand as the official record. 


